
TO: Revenue Services
PO Box 7878

Vancouver, BC
V6B 4E2

attn: license inspector

FROM:

Dear CoV license inspector,

I am writing to report a violation of CoV License By-law no. 4450 (the “By-law” herein), section 
3, found on page 24 at https://bylaws.vancouver.ca/4450c.PDF, and providing the evidence at 
my disposal, to assist in upholding business laws in the city.

It is my understanding that the retail dealer who I am implicating has been selling cocaine in the 
City of Vancouver for roughly a year now, having now sold roughly 30 grams. It is my 
understanding that the retail dealer claims to have a constitutional defence for his violations of 
the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act that the Public Prosecution Service of Canada may 
find sufficiently consistent with precedent to make prosecution inappropriate despite having 
sufficient evidence to otherwise easily have him convicted. It is my understanding that the retail 
dealer has applied for a business license to sell cocaine in the City of Vancouver and been 
denied. Therefore I would like to see this retail dealer fined as per the By-law, section 30, page 
79-80, in an amount not less than $250.00 and not more than $10,000.00.

The legal name of the retail dealer is Samuel Michael Frank, going by the pseudonym of Psamn 
Frank.

I can provide two pieces of evidence of Mr Frank’s operations in the city:

1. there is a video on YouTube entitled “The first allegedly legal cocaine sale in Canada by a 
licensee of the Canada Interactive Legislature”, found at https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=R8SJ-dujllg&t=47s, in which Mr Frank sells a gram of cocaine in front of a camera, and

2. Mr Frank has prolifically distributed an advertisement leaflet and a business card in his 
attempt to find clients for his sales, which can be found at https://issociety.org/wp-content/
uploads/ad1.pdf and page 2 of http://issociety.org/wp-content/uploads/business-cards.pdf

The By-law states that “[n]o person shall carry on within the City any business, trade, profession 
or other occupation without holding a subsisting City license therefor”.

Kind regards,

note: VPD file #VA22-71910
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